
March 15, 2022 
Regular Meeting Agenda 1 | Page 

, 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  DIRECTORS
1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228  
(209) 785-0100 –
coppervalleycsd.org

Ken Albertson, President 
Scott Baker, Vice President 

Larry Hoffman 
Darlene DeBaldo 

Roger Golden

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

LOCATION:1001 SADDLE CREEK DRIVE, COPPEROPOLIS 
March 15, 2022 

2:00 PM 

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA

5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Each speaker is limited to two (2) minutes) Members of the public are
appreciated for taking the time to   attend this meeting and provide comments on matters of District business. Any member of
the public may address the Board relating to any matter within the Board’s jurisdiction. This need not be related to any item on
the agenda; however, the Board cannot act on an item unless it was noticed on the agenda

6. CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be acted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on
these items unless a member of the Board, Staff or a member of the Public requests specific items be set aside for separate
discussion.
a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of February

2022.
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held February 15, 2022

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
The Board of Directors intends to consider each of the following items and may act at this meeting. Public comment is allowed
on each individual agenda item listed below, and such comment will be considered in advance of each Board action.
a) Discussion and staff direction regarding banking security and banking options in

consideration of the recent check fraud incident and Umpqua Bank response

8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS
Brief reports may be provided by District staff and/or Board members as information on matters of general interest. No action
will be taken by the Board during Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion and action on a
future agenda.
a) General Managers Report
b) Site Managers Report

9. ADJOURNMENT
Agenda Materials: May be viewed on the bulletin boards outside the Copper Valley Pro Shop, on the Sports Club Bulletin 
Board, in the viewing box outside the CSD main office and at the CSD Website typically three days preceding each 
meeting date. Materials will also be available at the meeting.  

Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please 
contact the CVCSD Board Clerk at (209) 272-0957. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable 
arrangements to insure accessibility.

Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



  1 | Page 

, 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT     DIRECTORS
1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228  
(209) 785-0100 – 
coppervalleycsd.org 

 

Ken Albertson, President 
Scott Baker, Vice President 

Larry Hoffman 
Darlene DeBaldo 

Roger Golden
 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

LOCATION:1001 SADDLE CREEK DRIVE, COPPEROPOLIS 
February 15, 2022 

2:00 PM 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER President Albertson called the meeting to order at 2:00PM 
2. ROLL CALL All Board members in attendance 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA  - None requested 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT  - None received 

 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR  

a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of January 
2022.  

b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held January 18, 2022 
Vice President Baker moved approval of the Consent Calendar, Director Golden 

seconded and the motion passed unanimously 
7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  

a) Presentation by Larry Bain, CPA of the Audited Financial Statements for the 2020/21 
Fiscal Year. 

Independent auditor Larry Bane, CPA attended the meeting virtually, and provided the 
Board an overview of the audit of the District financial statements for the 2020/21 
fiscal year.  Mr. Bain explained that there were no material weaknesses in internal 
controls and he was able to issue an unqualified opinion that the financial statements 
were prepared in accordance with accounting requirements.   
b) Review and approval of District Management Objectives and workplan for the 2022 

calendar year 
Following review of the draft management objectives and board input,it was directed 
for the General Manager to modify the Management objectives as follows: 
Long Term Goals or Objectives (January 1, 2022 – June 30, 2023) 
1 Develop alternatives for CSD maintenance yard improvements and alternative CSD 
meeting sites by locating prior agreements of the community developer or through 
agreement with CV partners in the final Operating Agreement and/or identifying as a 
development condition for future phases of the project 
2 Adopt standards for drought tolerant landscaping to be included in all future pahses of the 
development project and in CVCSD landscape replacement projects. (12 month goal). 
Motion to approve by Vice President Baker, second by Director DeBaldo and the motion 
passed unanimously.  
c) Adoption of a Resolution Adding Peter Kampa, General Manager as a Signatory on the 

District’s Primary Checking Account 
Motion by Director DeBaldo to adopt a Resolution Adding Peter Kampa, General 
Manager as a Signatory on the District’s Primary Checking Account, second by 
President Albertson and the motion carried unanimously 
 

 
8. CLOSED SESSION – California Government Code 54957 

a) Public employee performance evaluation – General Manager 

         

Page 17



  2 | Page 

No public comment was received prior to closed session.  The Board closed the 
regular meeting and convened in Closed Session at 3:15PM 
b) Reconvene Open Session and announce action taken 
The Board reopened the regular meeting at 4:01 PM and no public remained in 
attendance.  The Board announced that they had completed the general manager 
performance evaluation and would consider a pay increase of 7% for the general 
manager in conjunction with the adoption of the 2022/23 budget.  
 

9. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS  
Brief reports may be provided by District staff and/or Board members as information on matters of general interest. No action 
will be taken by the Board during Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion and action on a 
future agenda. 
a) General Managers Report  
b) Site Managers Report 

10. ADJOURNMENT  
Agenda Materials: May be viewed on the bulletin boards outside the Copper Valley Pro Shop, on the Sports Club Bulletin 
Board, in the viewing box outside the CSD main office and at the CSD Website typically three days preceding each 
meeting date. Materials will also be available at the meeting.  

 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please 
contact the CVCSD Board Clerk at (209) 272-0957. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable 
arrangements to insure accessibility. 

Page 18



 

 
TO:  CVCSD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager 
 
DATE: March 15, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Item 7a) Discussion and staff direction regarding banking security and 

banking options in consideration of the recent check fraud incident and 
Umpqua Bank response 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Staff recommends a motion to enter into agreement with Umpqua Bank for their fraud services package, 
to contract for the additional accounting services to upload related files and to monitor the performance of 
the banking relationship.  
 
BACKGROUND 
For the first time in history, the Copper Valley CSD experienced a situation where a criminal 
created fraudulent checks on 12/27/2021 in the amount of $4200 and on 1/24/2022 in the amount 
of $1200.  These checks we deposited to accounts via mobile banking and the money withdrawn 
from our bank account. The checks are attached, and as you can see are a complete fraud and not 
close to the look of our checks; nor do they contain two signatures as we require.   

Unfortunately, President Ken Albertson, Nicole and I have learned that two signatures only 
matter if checks are cashed in the local bank branch and someone catches it.  With mobile 
banking, as long as our account has money, and the deposit goes to a valid bank account, there 
are almost no fraud protection measures unless we sign up for some form of account protection.  
In fact, since these checks were fraudulently deposited, they are not covered by the traditional 
FDIC insurance, and it is up to the bank if they refund the money stolen.   

When the fraud was discovered, President Albertson placed a hold on the bank account and 
every withdrawal by check or ACH since that time has been individually approved by Ken 
and/or Jeremy, our accounting contractor.  There have been a number of rejected checks and 
payments since last month, and the effort on behalf of President Albertson has been significant, 
to the point that he paid an employee with personal cash due to a bank rejected employee check.   

Umpqua Bank has recommended that we immediately enroll in a check and ACH payment 
approval service that protects the District from fraud.  In an abundance of concern and caution 
for this new threat, President Albertson, Nicole McCutchen and myself researched security 
options and whether banks normally cove fraud.  Our findings revealed that the level of fraud in 
banking is increasing exponentially. We learned that most banks recommend, and some require 
enrollment in security services to protect checking and ACH payments.   

Page 19



 

This is a fairly new and rapidly evolving security concern.  It appears that regardless of which 
bank we choose, that if fraud occurs, we may not be covered without enrollment in a protective 
service.  Although we do not know at this time if Umpqua Bank will refund our money stolen, it 
is not recommended by staff that we change bank accounts, as we have not found an institution 
that will 100% cover fraud.  Rather, we should enroll in the security programs at a cost of up to 
$200 per month and monitor the relationship and performance of Umpqua if we experience any 
more fraud while enrolled in the security programs.   

 

Page 20



Page 21



Page 22


	March 15, 2022 Meeting Agenda
	COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT     DIRECTORS

	Item 6A, Treasurers Report February 2022
	February 15, 2022 Meeting Minutes
	COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT     DIRECTORS

	Item 7a, Check Fraud and Banking Staff Report
	BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	BACKGROUND





